Ann Arbor City Council Regular Session: June 5, 2023
Email Redactions List Pursuant to Council Resolution R-09-386

7:44 PM City Council All Daniel Adams Personal Contact Information Privacy
7:46 PM Travis Radina K. Kozach Personal Contact Information Privacy
7:52 PM City Council All Matthew Benson Personal Contact Information Privacy
8:03 PM Lisa Disch Edna Joy Girma Personal Contact Information Privacy
8:30 PM Lisa Disch, Cynthia Harrison Ken Patterson Personal Contact Information Privacy
8:55 PM Travis Radina Piper Tscherniwetz Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:09 PM Jenn Cornell Jan Davies Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:11 PM Mayor Taylor, Erica Briggs, Jenn Cornel Chris Wolff Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:27 PM Erica Briggs Jacob Kurlander Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:28 PM Jenn Cornell Jacob Kurlander Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:39 PM Chris Watson Mary Hensel Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:43 PM Lisa Disch Jessica Letaw Personal Contact Information Privacy
9:47 PM City Council All Shannon Z Personal Contact Information Privacy




From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

To: Fournier, John; Watson, Chris
Cc: Song, Linh; Briggs, Erica
Subject: RE: Amendments

Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:03:27 PM

With minor typographical corrections:
CM Harrison would like a further amendment, | assume it will be friendly, but it is noted below:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of public assistance
such as housing assistance (including those on a waiting list for housing assistance), Medicaid, SNAP,
or who have dependents eligible for free or reduced price lunch, and that other residents who
engage in entrepreneurial work [ work] will need to demonstrate economic need [and ] OR hardship
to be eligible to participate.

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (she/her/hers)

15t Vice President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks

2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - MI -
48104

734.794.6140 (O) - 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401

jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
& Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 6:39 PM

To: Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>

Cc: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>; Briggs, Erica
<EBriggs@a2gov.org>

Subject: Re: Amendments

Colleagues,

CM Harrison would like a further amendment, | assume it will be friendly, but it is noted below:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of public
assistance such as housing assistance (including those on a waiting list for housing
assistance), Medicaid, SNAP, or who have dependents eligible for free or reduced price
lunch, and that other residents who engage in entrepreneurial work work will need to
demonstrate economic need and hardship to be eligible to participate.

John Fournier (He/Him/His)
Deputy City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street



Ann Arbor, M| 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext. 41107
E: jfournier@a2gov.org
WWW.a2g0ov.org

OnJun 5, 2023, at 5:56 PM, Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org> wrote:

Apologies Madame Clerk and Mr. Fournier, | had one quick wording change that just
occurred:
CM Watson:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of public
assistance such as housing assistance, Medicaid, SNAP, or who have dependents
eligible for free or reduced price lunch, and that other residents who engage

in entrepreneurial work work will need to demonstrate economic need and hardship
to be eligible to participate.

Chris Watson

Ann Arbor City Council Member, Ward 2
(734)436-1504

Sent from mobile, please excuse any typos

From: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:06 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>

Cc: Song, Linh < Song@a2gov.org>; Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>; Watson, Chris
<CWatson@a2gov.org>

Subject: FW: Amendments

Madame Clerk,

Please find below two amendments to the guaranteed income contract, agenda item
CA-21, that will be offered at the table by the following councilmembers:

CM Briggs:

Resolved, that the guaranteed income recipients enrolled in this program shall be city
residents.

CM Watson:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of public
assistance such as housing assistance, Medicaid, SNAP, or the National School Lunch



Program and that other residents who engage in entrepreneurial work will need to
demonstrate economic need and hardship to be eligible to participate.

Thanks!
John

John Fournier (He/Him/His)
Deputy City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext. 41107

E: jfournier@a2gov.org
WwWWw.a2gov.org

<image001.jpg>

From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>; Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>;
Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>

Subject: Re: Amendments

Looks great to me. Seems ready to go.

From: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:53:25 PM

To: Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>; Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>; Song,
Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>

Subject: RE: Amendments

| am fine with that from a staff perspective.

Thanks,
John

John Fournier (He/Him/His)
Deputy City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext. 41107

E: jfournier@a2gov.org



WwWWw.a2gov.org

<image001.jpg>

From: Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a?2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John
<JFournier@a2gov.org>

Subject: Re: Amendments
Hi Erica,

Thanks for this, | am comfortable with this. I’d like to add one thing, unless there are
objections:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of public
assistance such as housing assistance, Medicaid, SNAP, or the National School Lunch
Program and that other residents who engage in entrepreneurial work work will need
to demonstrate economic need and hardship to be eligible to participate.

Chris Watson

Ann Arbor City Council Member, Ward 2
(734)436-1504

Sent from mobile, please excuse any typos

From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>
Cc: Watson, Chris <CWatson@a2gov.org>

Subject: Re: Amendments

Sure, I'm certainly comfortable splitting the amendments, if Chris wants to
introduce one and concurs with the language. I'm cc'ing him.

Chris, do you want to offer one of these amendments? If so, | could introduce the
one requiring city residency and you could introduce the other? (see thread
below).

Thanks,

Erica Briggs, Ward 5 Council Member
Phone: 734-355-3931

Sign-up for my newsletter and get details about upcoming coffee hours at: www.ericafora?.com



From: Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Amendments

Thanks, Erica. Do you want to introduce both? Or split it with Chris so you each
introduce an amendment?

Linh
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:22:01 PM

To: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <L Song@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Amendments

Okay. Since essentially it would mean introducing a new term - which, at least to
me, has odd associations- | would suggest just leaving it out:

Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of
public assistance such as housing assistance, Medicaid, or SNAP, and that other
residents who engage in entrepreneurial work will need to demonstrate
economic need and hardship to be eligible to participate.

Both of these resolved clauses address my concerns. Thanks for preparing them.

Erica Briggs, Ward 5 Council Member
Phone: 734-355-3931

Sign-up for my newsletter and get details about upcoming coffee hours at: www.ericafora2.com

From: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: Amendments

How would you like it to be defined?

In the resolution it is already defined like this. What change would make you most
comfortable?



The program will target individuals who live in low- and moderate-income households
who are also engaged in some form of entrepreneurship, whether it be gig work, an
informal business run out of their home or in their neighborhood, or some other more
formal business activity.

Thanks,
John

John Fournier (He/Him/His)
Deputy City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext. 41107

E: jfournier@aZ2gov.org
WWWw.a2gov.org

<image001.jpg>
From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Amendments

Thanks. What does "low-level" entrepreneurship mean?

Erica Briggs, Ward 5 Council Member
Phone: 734-355-3931

Sign-up for my newsletter and get details about upcoming coffee hours at: www.ericafora?.com

From: Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>; Song, Linh <LSong@a2gov.org>
Subject: Amendments

CMs Song and Briggs,

Below are two amendments that could be offered at the table tonight regarding the
guaranteed income project:

1. Resolved, that the guaranteed income recipients enrolled in this program shall



be city residents.

2. Resolved, that priority will be given to residents who receive any existing form of
public assistance such as housing assistance, Medicaid, or SNAP, and that other
residents who engage in low-level entrepreneurial work will need to
demonstrate economic need and hardship to be eligible to participate.

Please let me know your thoughts on these amendments.

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

To: Disch, Lisa; Briggs, Erica
Subject: RE: second resolved clause for DC-8
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:07:56 PM

There’s wasn’t anything attached?

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
&5 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 6:55 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>; Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org>
Subject: second resolved clause for DC-8

Dear Ms. Beaudry,

Please circulate this language at the appropriate time in the meeting.
Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative

City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

ldisch@a?2gov.org | Watch City Council Live
At: https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx



From: Disch, Lisa

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briggs, Erica
Subject: Re: second resolved clause for DC-8
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:08:42 PM

| forgot to paste. Where is my brain?

RESOLVED, That the City Council directs the City Administrator to provide a written progress
report identifying internal processes, particularly in the development review process, that can
be modified to increase emissions reductions through a transition to sustainable and clean
heating as well as beneficial electrification by December 31, 2023.

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

Idisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx

From: Disch, Lisa

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:54 PM

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
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:09:06 PM
No worries!

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

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 7:09 PM

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

ldisch@a?gov.org | Watch City Council Live
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



From: Daniel Adams

To: City Council
Subject: DC-2 and DC-3
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:44:17 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good evening, Council Members:
I'm writing tonight in support of DC-2 (Resolution Directing the Planning Commission to

Prioritize Rezoning of the Plymouth and Washtenaw Corridors to TC1) and DC-3 (Resolution
to Dissolve the Council of the Commons).

Thank you for intervening to provide appropriate prioritization guidance to Planning and staff
regarding what should be a front-burner policy priority in Ann Arbor. And thank you for

acting to dissolve an ineffective, deeply dysfunctional advisory board.

Daniel Adams



From: K.Kozach

To: Radina, Travis
Subject: Re: Honoring Your Legacy in Ann Arbor
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46:06 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Travis,

Sorry this has taken so long, but I would be honored to have my election recognized and
celebrated

I want to assure you that despite my initial reticence, I am looking forward to working with
you on this and will be prompt and timely in my collaboration with you. (I promise!) Should
you want to talk, I am available until 4 on Tuesday and all day and evening on Wednesday.

Sincerely,

Kathy Kozachenko

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 11:40 AM Radina, Travis <I'Radina@a2gov.org> wrote:
Thank you so much — and great to hear it.

We’ll look forward to hearing from you next week!

Travis Radina
Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3

(helhim}his)

From: K Kozach -

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:38:45 AM
To: Radina, Travis <TRadina@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Honoring Your Legacy in Ann Arbor

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Thanks for reaching out again! I am wrapping up my conversations with others & will be
able to get back to you by next Tuesday. I'll let you know if there are any questions to
answer! So far, so good!

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 11:33 AM Radina, Travis <I'Radina@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Kathy,

I hope you’re doing well and that you had a good weekend. Thank you again for the great
conversation a few weeks ago. I just wanted to follow up to see if either Mayor Taylor or I could
answer any additional questions for you, and to see how your conversation went with your
fellow Human Rights Party members?



We look forward to hearing from you again soon, and would love to begin moving forward with
plans to honor your legacy as part of our bicentennial!

All the Best,
Travis

Travis Radina
Ann Arbor Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(helhim]his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

https://www.a2gov.org/

From: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Date: Thursday, April 13,2023 at 6:12 PM

To: Radinai Travis <TRadinai%a2gov.0rg>,_

Cc: City Administrator's Office <CityAdmin@a2gov.org>, Beaudry, Jacqueline

<JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Honoring Your Legacy in Ann Arbor

Dear Ms. Kozachenko,

Following up on Councilmember Radina's communication below, I'd like to add my
enthusiastic inquiry as well. Your place in Ann Arbor history and LGBTQ history is
incredibly important and we would as a community be so proud and delighted to
recognize it during our Bicentennial -- educating and inspiring Ann Arborites today and
for decades to come.

Although your personal participation would be calibrated to your comfort level, your
consent to the venture is obviously a necessary condition to our moving forward and so I
would be incredibly grateful for your consideration and your approval. If you'd like to
have a conversation and/or Zoom with Travis, me, and/or both so we could sketch for you
how a Statutes for Equality project might work, please just us know.

Thank you so much for thinking this over and please do not hesitate to reach out -- 734-



834-3600.

Kind regards,

Christopher

Christopher Taylor (he/him)

Mayor of the City of Ann Arbor
301 East Huron Street

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104
734-794-6161

From: Radina, Travis <TRadina@a2gov.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:49 PM

To:

Cec: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>; City Administrator's Office
<CityAdmin@a2gov.org>; Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>

Subject: Honoring Your Legacy in Ann Arbor

Good Afternoon, Kathy -

I hope this message finds you well. It has been a few years since I last reached out — then
as President of the Jim Toy Community Center — after connecting with your son through
social media. Since then, I have been elected to the Ann Arbor City Council and am
currently the only openly-gay councilmember. I know I owe this considerable honor, in
part, to your trailblazing campaign and election nearly five decades ago.

I’m reaching out today — as I did previously — because I believe that Ann Arbor should be
doing more to honor your legacy. I have had some discussion with our City Clerk about
developing a historic plaque for the Council Chambers themselves; however, as Ann
Arbor approaches our Bicentennial in 2024 — conveniently the 50t Anniversary of your
own election — we have been approached with a couple opportunities to honor you in a

much bigger way.

An organization called Statues for Equality has approached Mayor Christopher Taylor
about identifying a historic figure for whom we could commission and dedicate a statue.
We quickly came to agreement that you would be an ideal person for this recognition —



along with a potential State of Michigan Historical Marker — to celebrate both our city’s
Bicentennial and the coinciding anniversary of your election. We believe there would be
considerable community support for such a project — as well as interest from national
LGBTQ organizations — like HRC and Victory Fund/Institute.

Before proceeding, however, we hoped connect with you to hear your thoughts and
hopefully secure your blessing to move forward. I would be happy to answer any
questions you may have by email — or would love to find a time to chat on the phone (my
number isi).

I’ve also included Mayor Taylor on this email, should he wish to provide any additional
context, as well as our City Clerk and City Administrator, who have been involved in
some of these discussions.

I hope to hear from you soon!

All the Best,

Travis

Travis Radina
Ann Arbor Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(hefhim]his)

City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.

Ann Arbor, M1 48104
https://www.a2gov.org/




From: Matthew Benson

To: Akmon, Dharma; City Council
Subject: Re: Please stop adding unprotected bike lanes
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:52:34 PM

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Dharma,

Thank you for the extremely detailed reply!! I'm very glad to hear that there are plans to add
more buffered bike lanes outside of the downtown area and slow the speed of cars. I'll be sure
to tell my ward 4 friends to support you!

Best,
Matthew

———————— Original Message --------
On Jun 4, 2023, 1:24 PM, Akmon, Dharma < DAkmon@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hi Matthew,

Thanks for your email. I'm one of your Ward 4 CMs as well as the Council liaison
to the Transportation Commission. | completely agree with you regarding paint
only along roads with these speeds. I'm a bike commuter myself and my
experience of Stadium is exactly as you describe.

The good news is that, in accordance with our 2021 Comprehensive
Transportation Plan, we are creating an All Ages All Abilities network throughout
the city that calls for different treatments depending on vehicle volume and
speeds and we have begun implementing it. One obstacle that | hope will be
addressed soon is arrival of a mini street sweeper (estimates are in September)
that we have been waiting on to install vertical delineators in buffered bike lanes.
We have the delineators ready to go, but staff has stressed the importance of
waiting until we can properly maintain these lanes before we install the
delineators.

We have (or soon will have) 11 miles of buffered bike lanes outside of downtown
ready for this treatment (goal is 5 new miles per year). Here are some examples
-we removed vehicle lanes from South Main St and added buffered bike lanes.

Delineators will be added (https://www.mlive.com/news/ann-

arbor/2022/01/ann-arbor-continuing-road-diet-experiment-on-south-main-




street.html)
-The State and Hill Street improvement project will narrow vehicle lanes and on

street parking to install buffered bike lanes with vertical delineators

-Packard street from State to Main: has the painted buffered bike lanes and is
waiting on delineators.

-Platt road improvement project: in progress. We are removing a vehicle lane and

adding in buffered bike lanes with vertical delineators

On a related note, the City is also about to embark on a speed management
program along major roads, because speeds are a major factor in serious injuries
and death:
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/d420834d8c4948cc92273500d1092298.

| really appreciate you sharing your feedback and will continue to push for us to
slow vehicle speeds and provide safe, comfortable infrastructure for people
walking and biking.

Dharma

Dharma Akmon

Councilmember, Ward 4
sign up for my newsletter at https.//actionnetwork.org/forms/newsletter-signup-28

From: Viatthew Senson [

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:04 AM
To: City Council <CityCouncil@a2gov.org>
Subject: Please stop adding unprotected bike lanes

Some people who received this message don't often get email from
T .

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content
is safe.

Dear City Council,

As a person who bikes around the city, I am tired of being inches away from
several ton vehicles traveling at 35, 40, 45 miles per hour, protected by nothing
more than a helmet and a line of paint. [ am tired of being placed in the blind
spots of cars and forced to merge into the car lane without warning. I am tired of
my life depending on everyone on the road behaving perfectly all the time.

Please stop adding unprotected, painted-on bicycle gutter lanes. It is my belief
that these lanes are actively worse than nothing because they create the illusion of



safety. Instead, please add proper, protected bicycle infrastructure. Ideally,
remove at least one car lane in the process. If done right, this would also greatly
reduce traffic, prevent the formation of potholes, reduce pollution, and make the
experience more pleasant for everyone on the road (including the car drivers). The
protected lanes that have recently been added to some streets downtown are a
good start, but I would also like to see similar infrastructure added to Washtenaw,
Stadium, Packard, and other large stroads (more on stroads here:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ORzNZUeUHAM).

If you aren't familiar with the YouTube channel NotJustBikes, please watch some
of his videos. They are extremely informative and convey much more than I could

in an email.

Best,
Matthew Benson



From: Edna Joy Girma

To: Disch, Lisa
Subject: Re: You are a Ward 5 Resident!
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:03:41 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Sounds great thank you! Coincidentally I'm from Chicago, I love it and miss S&N Lake Shore
Dr. have a safe trip and enjoy.

Blessings,
Joy Girma
P.O.P.

www.powerofpredestiny.com

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023, 4:33 PM Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:
| sure willl
| will be in Chicago that weekend but please keep me posted on future work you are
doing/events.
I'll run a quick intro between you and your W5 reps.
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

From: Edna Joy Girmo <

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: You are a Ward 5 Resident!

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

It was great meeting you as well. Lisa thanks so much for following up on our conversation,
and yes please do give her my email. Here's the flyer for my event will you please share it
with your social media contacts?

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023, 2:09 PM Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:
Dear Joy,



It was nice to meet you Saturday. Your Council Members are Erica Briggs and Jenn Cornell.
| have contacted the person | know with the CLC regarding Kerrytown parking and she let
me know that the Community Leadership Council is having a meeting/event from 5:30 to
8 pm in Kerrytown on June 16. | can give her your email address if you would like to
receive more information about that.

| hope all is well.
Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, M| 48107-8647

ldisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

At: https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx




From: Ken Patterson

To: Disch, Lisa; Harrison, Cynthia

Subject: People living in tents in the woods

Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:30:15 PM
Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why this
is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Lisa, Cynthia,

Good evening. I am a Ward 1 resident with some questions about city policy. There is a
growing number of people living in tents along the Huron River in between the FullerRoad
overpass and the train tracks. I'm not sure if this is within Fuller Park or Mitchell Field or even
if it is city land or UM land.

Last week I counted at least four tents and saw several people around a pretty good-sized
campfire. I see this as a significant risk, especially with a fire that has the potential to spread
very quickly.

I called AAPD to see how they handle situations like this and was told more or less that they
know about this area and there isn't much they are able to do unless a crime is committed or
the fire actually gets out of control. To me, that seems a little late.

The police told me there are many places like this in the city, where people are encouraged to
live.

1. Does the city have a set policy or plan for this situation throughout the city?

2. Is the city allowing and/or encouraging people to live in tents on public land?

3. Do you know this area and know who owns it?

4. How is the council responding to claims that the increase in the homeless population is
responsible for the massive increase in crime?

Thanks in advance for the information,
Ken



From: Piper Tscherniwetz

To: Radina, Travis

Subject: Re: Lifelong Literacy Luncheon
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:55:55 PM
Attachments: gr-code.png

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Travis,

I'm so sorry for the delay; I only work part-time so I have been out of the office. I would be
happy to send the QR code and the donation link:

https://donatenow.networkforgood.org/Washtenawl iterac

You can use either, and I will be sure to credit it to the Luncheon. Thank you, again, for being
a Table Captain and for attending the luncheon! We are happy to call you a Washtenaw
Literacy ally and hope to see you at our future events.

Have a great week,
Piper

On Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 12:14 PM Radina, Travis <I'Radina@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Piper,

Thanks so much for your persistence and follow up! I understand that both Derrick and
Rishi were planning to make contributions, so I hope those came through!

I still need to donate personally — but am out of town and don’t have the QR code with me.
Is there an event-specific link to which I should donate? Or is the general link best?

Travis

Travis Radina
Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(he|him/his)

From: Piper Tscherniwetz <tscherniwetz@washtenawliteracy.org>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:11:53 PM

To: David Baum <} D:r'ene Ray-Johnson | Donna Debutts



_ Allison Fritsch <fritsch@washtenawliteracy.org>;
I S - -2 oo [
_Alison Austin <austin@Washtenawliteracy.org>;_
Y . cc:@wecnet.edu <yvega@wccnet.edu>; Jeff Gaynor
_ gavlotta@vyourbestlifemedia.com
<gaylotta@yourbestlifemedia.com>; Maureen Fitzsimons <moe@leounion.org>; Ann Gladwin
_ Carole McCabe <mccabe@washtenawliteracy.org>;

I R R:cina, Travis <IRadina@a2gov.org>

Subject: Lifelong Literacy Luncheon

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon everyone,

It has been a week since the Washtenaw Literacy Lifelong Literacy Luncheon, and I wanted
to reach out to all of you to thank you for all of your hard work to make it a success.
Because of you, we had almost 150 attendees at the Washtenaw Golf Club! Please
remember to reach out to all of your guests to thank them for attending, and to tell them that
we hope to see them at future events.

I can not stress enough how your work as a Table Captain has helped Washtenaw Literacy
raise much needed funds for our programs and spread the importance, and mission, of our

organization to members of the community. We have received numerous positive reviews
about the event and our speakers, on social media and in-person. I would like to hear from
you as well; contact me with any suggestions or comments that could help me continue to
improve our events in the future.

I know the time and persistence it takes to fill a table, and I thank you, again, for doing such
a wonderful job!

Have a wonderful weekend,
Piper

Piper Tscherniwetz, Development Manager
Pronouns she/her/hers

Washtenaw Literacy

Main Office: (734) 337-3338

Direct Line: (734) 330-8611

Our mission: *Believing that literacy is the foundation for a sustainable community,
Washtenaw Literacy provides literacy support free of charge to adults through a
network of trained tutors.*



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



From: Jan Davies

To: Cornell, Jenn
Subject: Re: EDC/AA; Proposed Memorandum of Understanding with the City
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:09:45 PM

You don't often get email from jan@davieshouseinn.com. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions unless you
recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Present are Director Dana Thompson, Director Dale Leslie, Secretary Jan Davies McDermott, and Attorney Peter
Long,

Jan Davies McDermott, Owner and Innkeeper at Davies House Bed & Breakfast and Extended Stay Inn Casual,
comfortable, convenient lodging on the first fairway of Georgetown Country Club.

Experience a Football Saturday at the Inn: https://ww 1t m/watch?v=oRxnYzE57K

Also available: Davies Cottage on Parrott's Pointe overlooking beautiful Mullet Lake. Visit our

website: www.davieshouseinn.com Contact us: 1355 King George Blvd., Ann Arbor, MI 48108. Call my cell 734
417 5745 or the inn 734 973 1722 or Email: jan@davieshouseinn.com Info also

available: www.facebook.com/davieshouseinnbedandbreakfast OR www.michigan.org OR www.visitannabor.org. We
are a proud member of Think Local First, Ann Arbor/Ypsilanti Regional Chamber of Commerce., Ann Arbor Area
Bed & Breakfast Association and the Professional Association of Innkeepers International.

On Saturday, June 3, 2023 at 10:27:17 PM EDT, Cornell, Jenn <jcornell@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hi Jan, | think whatever comment you can offer regarding the value of the EDC's work would be great.

Here are the instructions for public comment in case you haven't done it before. Thanks!

Sign Up for Public Commentary at a City Council MeetingYou may sign up by
phone or by going to the Clerk's Office in person. Please go to or call the City
Clerk's Office at 734-794-6140 on the day of the meeting beginning at 8 am.

From: Jan Davies <jan@davieshouseinn.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 7:14 PM

To: Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org>

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

| plan to attend. What do you think would be appropriate and supportive?
Jan Davies McDermott

Davies House Properties: DaviesHouselnn.com (734) 973-1722
Davies House Inn, 1355 King George Blvd, Ann Arbor, MI; Davies Cottage on Parrott’s Pointe, 628 E Shore View Lane, Indian



River, MI

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2023, at 2:28 PM, Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Thank you, Peter!

| can confirm this will be on Monday’s council agenda, with myself, CM Eyer, and Mayor Taylor as co-sponsors.
It would be great if someone from this group could sign up for and offer public comment in support.

Cheers,
Jenn

From: Pete Long <palong@mitzellaw.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 8:54:14 AM

To: I B B .
I S 2152 @ boza com <rarshal @bos. o>
innkeeper@davieshouseinn.com <innkeeper@davieshouseinn.com>; ||| |  GcNIEGNGNGEG
_ drthomp@umich.edu <drthomp@umich.edu>; paul@annarborusa.org

<paul@annarborusa.org>; Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Eyer, Jen <JEyer@a2gov.org>;
Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org>

Cc: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor) <CTaylor@a2gov.org>; kbrown@boaa.com <kbrown@boaa.com>; Reynolds,
Kelly <KReynolds@a2gov.org>; Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Praschan, Marti
<MPraschan@a2gov.org>; Fournier, John <JFournier@a2gov.org>

Subject: EDC/AA; Proposed Memorandum of Understanding with the City

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Greetings to all and hope everyone is enjoying (or at least coping with) the return of summer.

As you know, the Board has proposed that the City and the EDC/AA enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding that contemplates a closer working relationship between the two entities. Yesterday
agreement was reached on the language of a proposed MOU that would be presented to City Council for

its consideration (see attached). This will be done at the Council meeting next Monday (June Sth) at 7:00
p.m. in City Hall. Board members are welcomed to attend or watch.

Pete Long/Counsel

Peter Arrington Long, Esq., Of Counsel
Mitzel Law Group PLC

1590 Eisenhower Place

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
734-668-4100

734-417-2445 (cell)



734.668-4101 (fax)

This communication (including attachments, if any) is not intended or written by us to be used, and may not be used by you or
anyone else, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed in this communication.

This electronic message and its attachments, if any, contain information from Mr Long and the law firm of Mitzel Law Group
PLC which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the
addressee only. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message and all copies.
Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.



From: Chris Wolff

To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)

Cc: Briggs, Erica; Cornell, Jenn
Subject: DTE Outage / Surge

Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:11:33 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hello Mayor Taylor,

I hope you’re doing well. I live in Upper Water Hill, and we recently had a

major incident with DTE in our neighborhood. Last week, my wife and I were awoken

at 1:50AM to a massive blast and flash of light in our home - we later realized this was
associated with power surges to dozens of homes. In addition to losing power for 1-2 days,
many of my neighbors and I had their dishwashers, HVAC systems, hot water heaters, solar
panels, and other appliances fried in this event.

DTE has long been aware of the infrastructure issue here and does not provide compensation
(after spending hours on my submission my claim has already been rejected). A very similar
event occurred 4 years ago in the very same area and [ have heard the pattern extends even
further back than this. Not to mention, some of us on the circuit have had four outages in the
past five months - this just does not feel acceptable.

We would love to have some help from you and the city council in getting more definitive
fixes for this major safety and reliability. I can put you in touch with other affected residents,
if useful.

Sincerely,

Chris Wolff




From: Kurlander, Jacob

To: Briggs, Erica
Subject: DTE explosions in upper water hill
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:27:48 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Briggs,

I hope you’re doing well. I live in upper water hill/vesper heights, and we recently had a major series of incidents
with DTE in our neighborhood. Last week there were a series of loud explosions at 1 am from a couple
transformers, associated with power surges to dozens of homes. In addition to losing their power for 1-2 days, many
of my neighbors and I had their dishwashers, solar panels, hot tubs, hot water heaters and other appliances fried in
this event. DTE has long been aware of the infrastructure issue here and does not provide compensation. A very
similar event occurred 4 years ago in the very same area. We would love to have some help from you and the city
council in getting more definitive fixes for this major safety issue. I can put you in touch with other affected
residents, if useful.

Sincerely,sgpi

Jacob Kurlander

st st sk sie sfe s sk sk sk skesie sk sk sk sk sk skl sk sk sk sk ste stk sk sk sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sk sk skl sk sk sk sk kool sk skoskokokokoskoskokok

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues



From: Kurlander, Jacob

To: Cornell, Jenn
Subject: DTE explosions in water hill
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:28:24 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Cornell,

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

Sincerelyste!
Jacob Kurlander

st st sk sie sfe s sk sk sk skesie sk sk sk sk sk skl sk sk sk sk ste stk sk sk sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sk sk skl sk sk sk sk kool sk skoskokokokoskoskokok

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues



From: mary hensel

To: Watson, Chris
Subject: Fw: june meeting??
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:39:54 PM

You don't often get email fror_A Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: mary hensel

To: dwatson@a2gov.org <dwatson@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 at 09:38:01 PM EDT
Subject: june meeting??

hi chris,,,when we talked a while back you said you were planning a meeting on a sunday afternoon in
june? any date yet??? not that | am going anywhere,,,still waiting for tribunal to respond to my appealing
city's decision to grant me NO relief on tax bill last year,,,and | am afraid there is a biggie coming for july
end,

and why is the city increasing water bills now,,,as everything is SO DRY,,,very bad timing, | was able to
get federal relief on my absurdly high bills last year,,,and crystal allen...a great person...reviewed my bill
and said | was NOT using water in excess...that it is the billing system (tiers) that are killing me,,,,so can't
wait to see what the next bill will be, seems obvious that the city doesn't care to help retired seniors on
very fixed incomes,., try a ss monthly payment of $1000...they made me file for poverty which | am not
,»,out really who could live in a house anywhere with only $28000 to their name,,,| would go thru that in a
year of prop taxes, insurances and maintenance fees,,,,enough said,,,,mary hensel



From: Jessica A.S. Letaw

To: Disch, Lisa
Subject: Re: Resident concerns about parking in Kerrytown
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:43:40 PM

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Got her, thank you.

Is that her name? Joy Girma?

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 14:10 Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Jess,

| think her email is_ (I mistook the 1 for a lower-case L). Please add

her to the mailing list for the event.

Best,
Lisa

Lisa Disch | Ward One City_Council Representative
City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8647

Idisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx

From: Jessica A.S. Letaw <} G

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>

Cc: Yodit I\/Iesfin—Johnson_

Subject: Re: Resident concerns about parking in Kerrytown

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or
follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,
I'm glad you're hearing from folks about downtown parking as it relates to low-income
neighbors.

We're going to be hosting a public event for the Catherine project next Friday, June 16th,
from 5:30-8pm; the constituent (and you and everyone else!) are warmly welcome to come,
listen to where the project is now, and offer comments and ideas for how it can continue to
evolve in the future.



The benefit to coming is that representatives from the Housing Commission, Avalon, and
the Community Leadership Council will all be present, and it'll be a great time to hear about
the neighborhood in a holistic way from all the folks working on it.

I don't think the formal event page is up yet, but it will be shortly, and of course you'll be on
the invite list when we send it out and you're welcome to forward that around to everyone.
If you'd like to forward her contact information, I can also invite her to the event directly.

Cheers,
Jess

On Sun, Jun 4, 2023 at 6:28 PM Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Jess,

| was canvassing and ran across a Ward 5 constituent (on the border w W1) who
expressed similar concerns to those I've heard from Angela Davis re: the cost of parking
for lower-income residents who live in Kerrytown and need cars. | think you mentioned
last summer that the Community Leadership Council was going to work on that. Has there
been any progress? Would you be interested in speaking with this resident? If so, | can
share her contact information.

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




From: Shannon Z

To: City Council; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: DTE and power surge/outages
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:47:04 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why

this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Greetings Mayor Taylor and members of the city council,

My family lives on Olden Rd. in the Upper Water HIll area of Ann Arbor. As I'm sure you're
aware, there was another power outage last week that caused considerable damage to
expensive appliances and electronics in the homes of many of my neighbors. We are fortunate
(but still incredibly disappointed) to have only lost our (new) hot tub in the power
surge/outage.

I've lived in many areas of the country in my lifetime and have never experienced this level of
insecurity when it comes to energy. Considering the amount we pay in taxes to live in this
area, I'm frankly shocked that we don't have more reliable service. The Summer of 2021, we
were out of power for a week. This past March in 20 degree temperatures, we were out of
power for nearly a week. On May 19th, my husband and I were watching a television show
and there was a frightening explosion very close to our house that lit up the sky for seconds. It
was terrifying. We had no idea what had happened. My body involuntarily shook for 15
minutes while we sat in darkness. Once again, this past week we awoke to a loud explosion
that was followed by a second explosion. Power was out until the following afternoon. What
on Earth is going on?? At the very least, an explanation is in order. Or some kind of
respectful response to the community acknowledging how these terrifying explosions and
outages might be affecting the community and what is being done about it -- if anything.

We are a close knit community here in Upper Water Hill. I've been talking with many
neighbors who have lost several thousand dollars worth of appliances. Yes, home insurance is
providing reimbursement for the damaged appliances -- but not without raising premiums. Is
DTE not liable for our losses? Are these explosions dangerous? What can be done??

Please help,

Shannon Zager




From: Radina, Travis

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: DC-7 Amendment
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:49:47 PM

This additional whereas clause may be inserted before the last whereas clause in the current
resolution:

Whereas, The Ann Arbor Housing Commission is currently evaluating how it can use bond financing
to fund affordable housing and, given possible limitations, supports the City also evaluating its use of
bond financing for this purpose; and

Travis Radina
Ann Arbor Mayor Pro Tem | Councilmember, Ward 3
(he|him]|his)

City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron St.

Ann Arbor, M| 48104
https://www.a2gov.or



From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

To: City Council

Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton; Kaur, Atleen
Subject: FW: second resolved clause for DC-8
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:10:10 PM

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





